Dweet



Ayoub Guendouze

Customer service or Plumbing assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

French (Native)

Arabic (Work Proficiency)

English (Fluent)

About

Experienced bartender and waiter with a knack for customer service, handling tills, and managing orders. Adaptable to high-pressure retail settings. Fluent in English, basic French, and Arabic. Skilled in greeting, client help, upselling, and store maintenance across various retail environments.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

AutoCAD

ELM Maintenance Team

Afrikana (Dalston and Mile End)

Experience



Retail assistant

AutoCAD | Nov 2023 - Now

- Doing drawings for circuit breakers
- I go to substations mainly in East London
- I take pictures and focus on what needs to be changed on the AutoCAD drawings.

Electrical and Plumbing Assistant

ELM Maintenance Team | Oct 2023 - Now

- Replacing and bringing armoured cables
- Fixing valves
- Installing pipework

Waiter and Bartender

Afrikana (Dalston and Mile End) | Jun 2022 - Sep 2023

I worked as a Waiter and Bartender at the restaurant

- I poured and served drinks
- I took orders
- I used to deal with the bills
- I was in charge of the till

Education & Training

2022 - 2024 South Bank University Sixth form,

2017 - 2022 London East Academy

BTEC Extended Diploma in Engineering (predicted DMM),